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9 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
10 CENTRAL DI STRICT OF CALIFORNIA
11 ; _
JESSICA CLARK, on behalf of Case No: CV07-00197 AHM (RXx)
12 {|herself and all other similarly | Judge: A. Howard Matz
situated
13
, Plaintiff, ANSWER OF DEFENDANT STEIN MART,
14 INC. TO COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
vS. AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF; DEMAND
15 FOR JURY TRIAL
STEIN MART, INC.; and DOES 1
16 through 10, inclusive,
17 Defendants.
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INTRODUCTION

2 Defendant Stein Mart, Inc. answers the Complaint by

3 || responding to the specifically numbered allegations and then

4 ||raising its affirmative defenses. |

5 .

6 1. Stein Mart admits the allegations of paragraph 1 of the
Complaint.

7

8il2. In response to { 2, Stein Mart admits that Plaintiff has

9 accurately recited 15 U.S.C. § 168lc(g). Stein Mart dénies

10 the remaining allegétions of paragraph 2, namely that the

11 quoted section is‘a main provision of FACTA.

12 a

3 3. In response to § 3, Stein Mart admits that 15 U.S.C.

” § 1681c{(g) (3) (A) provides an effective date for enforéement

5 of three years after December 4, 2003. Stein Mart admits

?6 that during the period of December 4, 2006 through January

17 13, 2007 éonsumers received a transaction printout

]8 containing the expiration date of the credit or debit card.

19 Stein Mart denies any willful violation of 15 U.S.C.

;O § 1681c(g) (3) (A)and all other allegations of § 3 of the
Complaint.

21 : .

22 |1 4. In response to § 4, Stein Mart admits that’Piaintiff has

23 brought this action for alleged violations of 15 U.S.C.

24 § 1681 et. seq. Stein Mart denies liability under this

25 statute to Plaintiff or DOES 1 through 10.

26

- 5. In response to § 5, Stein Mart admits Plaintiff has brought

28 2
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